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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	November 7, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending November 11, 2025

This warrant list represents four check runs and three EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 991942-992151 13,397,980.63 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7495-7521 10,264,521.97 $    

Total Disbursements: 23,662,502.60 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 2,744,596.14 $    

Fund 1300 7,951,368.24 $    

Fund 2211 3,250.00 $           

Fund 3724 297,199.94 $       

Fund 3725 480,371.05 $       

Fund 3726 7,500.00 $           

Fund 3904 1,288,726.88 $    

Fund 3907 6,000.00 $           

Fund 3936 143,705.34 $       

Fund 3937 2,321,417.16 $    

Fund 4100 430,493.46 $       

Fund 4210 109,845.22 $       

Fund 4220 67.37 $                

Fund 7111 7,418,920.21 $    

Fund 7130 11,796.00 $         

Fund 7921 343,158.25 $       

Fund 7922 25,362.82 $         

Fund 7923 577.76 $              

Fund 8710 2,823.32 $           

Fund 8915 75,259.35 $         

Fund 9210 64.09 $                
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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